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Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.

4040 Esplanade Way, Suite 280F
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-7000

Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2022/2023

History and Statutory Authority

Initially section 744.7082, Florida Statutes, gave the Statewide Public Guardianship Office (SPGO)
within the Department of Elder Affairs (DOEA) the authority to create a direct-support organization. In
2005 SPGO contracted with the Foundation for Indigent Guardianship (FIG) to become its first direct-
support organization and act in this capacity. As such and in 2005 FIG incorporated under Chapter
617, Florida Statutes, was approved by the Florida Department of State, as well as was approved by
the Internal Revenue Service as a 501(c)(3) organization.

Since that time FIG has continued in that capacity, SPGO’s name has been changed to the Office of
Public and Professional Guardians (OPPG) and the direct-support organization authority was moved
to section 744.2105., Florida Statutes.

FIG’s address continues to be 4040 Esplanade Way, Suite 280F, Tallahassee, FL 32399-7000. Our
telephone number is 850.907.1299. We do not currently have an active website but are in the
process of development and expect it to come online early in the 4t quarter of this year, if not before.

Mission and Description of Results Obtained

The mission of FIG continues to be to support the OPPG. To do so, in March 2006 FIG created the
Florida Public Guardianship Pooled Special Needs Trust (FPGPSNT). Acting as the founding trustee
and with the encouragement and support of DOEA, FIG established this pooled special needs trust to
supplement funding for Florida’s public guardian programs. Anyone in need of a pooled special
needs trust is encouraged to use the FPGPSNT since the residual funds, upon the death of a
beneficiary, go directly to support public guardianship in Florida. Information regarding FIG’s
FPGPSNT can be found at http://trustaged.org/the-florida-public-guardianship-pooled-special-needs-
trust/. As of June 30, 2023 FPGPSNT contains 74 subaccounts totaling $ 1,719,093.07.

During fiscal year 2022-23 FIG distributed $379,131.92 to public guardianship programs from the
residue of subaccounts in the FPGPSNT. These awards can be classified into three categories:
1. Awards for the direct benefit of specific clients.
2. Awards for the direct benefit of programs.
3. Holiday awards for all clients.

A Direct Support Organization Providing for Florida’s Most Vulnerable Citizens
Florida Department of Elder Affairs, Office of Public and Professional Guardianship



Examples of awards for the direct benefit of a specific client include pre-need funeral payments,
caregiver services (companion and personal care assistance), client engagement (tickets to movies,
museums and other community activities), medical (services, equipment and dental), clothing and
furniture. Examples of awards for the direct benefit of the public guardianship program include office
equipment (phones, copiers, computers), furniture, staff education (training and professional

organization memberships), and legal cost.

The following programs were recipients of these funds:

10t Judicial Circuit Public Guardian $ 1,300.00
5th Circuit Public Guardian $ 2,260.00
8th Judicial Circuit Public Guardian $ 1,200.00
Aging Solutions $ 9,540.00
Council on Aging — Osceola $ 2,575.62
Council on Aging — Volusia $ 90,094.55
Guardianship Care Group $ 2,230.00
Guardianship Program of Dade County $104,940.72
Legal Aid Society of Palm Beach County $10,821.75
Lutheran Services — 1st Judicial Circuit $ 3,351.75
Lutheran Services — Sarasota $ 12,293.00
North Florida Office of Public Guardian $ 11,433.34
Office of the Public Guardian,

St. Thomas University College of Law  $ 62,441.07
Patrick C. Weber, PA, Public Guardian $ 46,410.12
Senior Resource Association $ 560.00
Seniors First $ 17,680.00

For the second year in a row, FIG offered each program holiday funding based on their public
guardianship caseload. Sixteen programs participated this year with a total of $63,800 awarded at
$20.00 for each public client.

FIG continues to emphasize accountability for funding that is granted to the public guardianship
offices. Additionally, as part of the grant approval process, programs submitting funding requests
have been invited to attend the FIG board meeting where their request will be discussed. This has
streamlined the approval process while maintaining accountability.

During 22-23 FIG is pleased to have collaborated with the DOEA to expand the board from3to6
members.

FIG's award policy has been updated to request a response with proposal of intent to spend funds
within 2 months of notification. If this information is not timely received, these dollars are considered
unclaimed and go into FIG’s general budget to be used for emergency purposes or other requests to
support public guardianship in Florida (such as holiday gifts for clients or emergency needs by any
program). Should the initially-awarded public guardianship program later have an emergency need or
unfunded need, it may submit a request itemizing the need and how the requested funds would be
spent. Approval of this type of FIG award is based upon the availability of funds and the approval of
the FIG Board. However, it should be noted that FIG continues to honor its commitment to first offer
the proposed award (a portion of the residue a trust upon the death of the beneficiary) to the public
guardian serving the county from which the pooled special needs trust account originated.

The second procedural change relates to FIG strengthening its funding distribution process. To
minimize and simplify record keeping and to be auditable, each program is asked to state in its award
proposal, for items over $1000, whether they prefer approved funds to be reimbursed to the program



(after initial payment by the program) or paid directly to a vendor. In either case, a copy of the
vendor’s invoice is required (noting that all items or services ordered have been received). If the
program chooses for FIG to pay the vendor, FIG provides the program with a check payable to the
vendor for its transmittal to them. For auditing purposes, documentation for items or services costing
less than $1000 is the responsibility of each program and records are required to be maintained for
seven (7) years as to the receipt of and use of the award funds. Additionally, each program must
acknowledge that these records are subject to auditing by FIG, OPPG, or other auditing agencies as
may be directed.

Additionally, in October 2022 FIG hired a contracted administrative staff person (Finance and Marketing
Director-FMD) to address the deficiency in internal controls identified by Lanigan and Associates in its
last audit. The internal control structure has been modified as follows:
The FMD makes deposits and writes checks.
Copies of all checks written during the month with back-up, copies of all deposit slips received
from the bank and copies of check stubs are provided by the FMD to the Treasurer.
The Treasurer maintains the books of record.
Statements are mailed by the bank to the Treasurer who does not open, but forwards to the Vice
President.
e The Treasurer emails a journal for the Vice President to use in monthly reconciling the checking
account. The balance determined by the Vice President is confirmed with the Treasurer and
FMD. The most recent balance is reported at each meeting of the Board.
» This process provides a three-point touch that is in alignment with the accountant’s previous
recommendation.

Plans of the Organization for the Next Three Years

FIG looks forward to continuing to collaborate with the Office of the Public and Professional
Guardians by supporting the goals of that office, and in accordance with the adopted goals and
mission of the DOEA. FIG continues to encourage attorneys specializing in guardianship throughout
the state to seek out their respective public guardians and offer pro bono services.

Additionally, for the coming fiscal years, FIG plans to focus on the following activities:

1. Continue to support OPPG and Florida’s public guardianship programs to provide guardianship
services to persons who do not have adequate income or assets to afford a private guardian
and there are no willing family or friends to serve.

. Finalize a website and expand advertising of the FPGPSNT.

. Continue to recognize staff of the public guardianship offices for the work they do.

- Continue to focus on the accountability for FIG funding granted to public guardianship offices
in collaboration with OPPG.

HOON

Code of Ethics

Attached is FIG’s Code of Ethics. This document has been signed by all Board members and are on
file.

The most recent federal Internal Revenue Service Return of Organization Exempt from Income
Tax form (Form 990) is attached as well as FIG’s most recent audit.



Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.
4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399-7000

Code of Ethics

We are committed to act honestly, truthfully and with integrity in all of our transaction and
dealings.

We are committed to avoid conflicts of interest and the appropriate handling of actual or
apparent confiicts of interest in our relationships.

We are committed to treat every individual with dignity and respect.

We are committed to treat our employees with respect, faimess, and good faith and to
provide conditions of employment that safeguard their rights and welfare.

We are committed to be a good corporate citizen and to comply with both the spirit and the
letter of the law.

We are committed to act responsibly toward the communities in which we work and for the
benefit of the communities that we serve.

We are committed to be responsible, transparent, and accountable for all of our actions.

We are committed to improve the accountability, transparency, ethical conduct and
effectiveness of the nonprofit field.

KkdRdkkkkdikkkdhkddik

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY
Pursuant to F.S. 496.4055(2), the Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. has adopted
the above policy regarding conflict of interest transactions. All directors, officers, and
trustees of the charitable organization hereby certify compliance with the adopted policy.

A not-for-profit 501(c)(3) charitable corporation
Providing for Florida’s most Vulnerable Citizens



IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No, 1545-0047
rom 8879-TE for a Tax Exempt Entity
For calendar year 2021, or fiscal year beginning J UL 1 ,2021,andending JUN 30 202__ 20 2 1
Department of the Treasury P> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revanue Service | P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879TE for the latest information.
Name ot filer FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP EIN or SSN
INC. **_*%%359]1
Name and title of officer or person subjecttotax MELINDA COULTER
TREASURER

[Partl |  Type of Return and Return Information

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-TE and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. Form 8038-CP and
Form 5330 filers may enter dollars and cents. For all other forms, enter whole dollars only. If you check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, 5a, 6a, 7a, 8a, 9a,
or 10a below, and the amount on that line for the retum being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2h, 3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, or 10b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than one line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here » b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VHI, column (A), line 12) b 235,141.
2a  Form990-EZ checkhere P[] b Totalrevenue, if any (Form 990-€Z, line9) . 2
3a  Form 1120-POL checkhere p»[_] b Totaltax (Form 1120POL, line22) . 3
4a Form 990-PF check here . D b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part V, line 5) 4b
5a Form 8868 checkhere . B[] b Balance due Form8868,line3c) . 5b
6a Form990-Tcheckhere . B[] b Totaltax (Form990-T, Partll,ined) b
7a  Form 4720 checkhers [ | b Total tax (Form 4720, Partll, line 1) ....................... e )
8a Form 5227 check here » D b FMV of assets at end of tax year (Form 5227, ltem D 8b
%a Form5330checkhere B[] b Taxdue (Form 5330, Part I, line 19) %
10b

10a__Form 8038-CP check here b _Amount of credit ent requested (Form 8038-CP, Part lll, line 22)
Part Il Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that (X] | am an officer of the above entity or i:] I am a person subject to tax with respect to (name

of entity) , (EIN) and that | have examined a copy of the

2021 electronic retumn and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are truse, correct, and
complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic retum. | consent to allow my

intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic retum originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (? an
acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the retum or refund, an (sg{,the date
of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit)

entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this retum, and the

financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a arment, I must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no

later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic
payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a
personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic retum and, if applicable, the consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

PIN: check one box only

[X] tauthorize LANIGAN & ASSOCIATES, P. C. to enter my PIN 61763
ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but

do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the tax year 2021 electronically filed retum. If | have indicated within this retum that a copy of the retum is being filed
with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN
on the retum’s disclosure consent screen.

D As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the entity, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2021 electronically filed
retun. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the retum is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the
IRS Fed/State program, 1 will enter my PIN on the retum’s disclosure consent screen.

Signature of officer or n subject to tax Date »
art ertification and Authentication
ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. | 58040768320 |
Do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2021 electronically filed retum indicated above. | confirm that | am
submitting this retum in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modemized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-file Providers for
Business Returns.

ERO's signature > Date p»

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So
LHA For Privacy act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-TE (2021)

102521 01-11-22



Fom 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2022) Exempt Organization Return OME No. 15450047
Department of the Treasury P> File a separate application for each return.
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electromcally file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extensuon of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Retum for,Transfers Assoclated | With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see mstructlons) For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providérs/e-filé-for-charities-and-fion*profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax retum other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax retums.

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
print FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP
Flobye [Cs **_%*%359]

ile by the

duedatefor | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.
fingyou | 4040 ESPLANDE WAY, 315M

return. See
instructions. | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-7000

Enter the Retum Code for the retum that this application is for (file a separate application foreachretum) ... .. lof1]
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |IsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T {sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 | Form 6069 1"
Form 990-T ({trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
Form 990-T (corporation) 07
MELINDA COULTER

e Thebooksareinthecareof p» 707 PARKER DRIVE - TALLAHASSE, FL 32304

Telephone No.p» 850-445-3271 Fax No. p»
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox . ... .. N D

® |f this is for a Group Retumn, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box p» [ _].Iitis for part of the group, check this box_p»[ ] and attach a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.

1 I request an automatic 6-month extension of time Until ‘MAY 15, 2023 , to file thé exempt organization return for
the organization named above. The extension is for the orgamzatlon s retum for: : g
» [ _lcalendaryear - 4 L
p [X] tax year beginning JUL 1, 2021 and ending _JUN 3 0, 2022

2  [f the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than:12 months, check reason I:___] lnitial ket(zm E Final retum
|:] Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less

any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a|$ 0.

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3| $ 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by

using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3| $ 0.
Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-TE and Form 8879-TE for payment

instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2022)

123841 01-12-22



EXTENDED TO MAY 15, 2023

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form 990 Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

m&ﬁ\mﬁw";‘” P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. omm“c
A For the 2021 calendar year, or tax year beginning  JUL 1, 2021 andending JUN 30, 2022
B cCheck if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
weiesble | FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP
cwange. | INC.
cNf?;\;e Doing business as **_%k*%350]1
l:]m‘;,'. Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
f;?&,’,,/ 4040 ESPLANDE WAY 315M 850-414-2129
B4 City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code | G_Gross receipts § 235,141.
[Jeen*!| TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-7000 Hia) Is this a group retum
[_168%"* | ¢ Name and address of principal officer: MELINDA COULTER for subordinates? [ Jves No
P 707 PARKER DRIVE, TALLAHASSE, FL 32303 HIb) Ave al subordinates includec? |1 Yes [ No
1 _Tax-exempt status: | : | 501(c)(3) [ | 501(c) ( )< _(insert no.) I 4947(a)(1) or | I 527 If "No," attach a list. See instructions
J_Website: » WWW . GUARDIANSHIPFOUNDATION.ORG Hie) Group exemption number P>
Form of organization: [X] Corporation [ ] Trust [~ ] Association [ ] Other b= [ L Year of formation: 20 05] m State of legal domicile: FL
I Partl| Summary
o| 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites: PROVIDES FUNDING TO THE FLORIDA
Q STATEWIDE PUBLIC GUARDIANSHIP DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS WHICH
g 2 Check this box P D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, lineta) ... .. ... 3 3
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, linetb) .. . .. 4 3
a § Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2021 (Part V, line22) . ... 5 0
£| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimateifnecessary) ... . 6 0
§ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), line12 .~ 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 980T, Part L line 11 ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line 1h) ... . 239,127, 235,141.
2| ©  Program service revenue (Part VIl lne 2g) 0. 0.
% 10 Investment income (Part Vil column (A), lines 3,4,and7d) . . 0. 0.
%111 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11¢) 0. 0.
12_ Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIll, column (A) line12) ... 239,127. 235,141.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-8) . 107,080. 131,430.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0. 0.
| 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 510) 0. 0.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine11e) . 0. 0.
g. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line25) = 0.
Wi 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11#2de) 10,088. 11,226.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 117,168. 142,656,
19 _Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... 121,959, 92,485,
| Beginning of Current Year | End of Year
20 Totalassets (PartX, € 16) .. 381,471. 470,706.
21 Total liabilities (Part X, in€ 26) ... .o, 3,250, 0.
378,221. 470,706.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here MELINDA COULTER, TREASURER
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date i‘}"““ (]| PIN

Paid JOHN KEILLOR settemploes 1IP01315239
Preparer |Firm'sname p LANIGAN & ASSOCIATES, P. C. Frm'sEiNp **-***4721
Use Only |Firm's address, 2630 CENTENNIAL PLACE, SUITE 1

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308 Phone n0.850-893-8418
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? Seeinstructions ... Yes No
132001 12-08-21  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 980 (2021)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION
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FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP

rm 990 (2021) INC. **_***%3591 Page?

Part il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPart Ml ............ococooeecernicinniseiiiiniiieiisins e ]

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

PROVIDES FUNDING TO THE FLORIDA STATEWIDE PUBLIC GUARDIANSHIP
DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS WHICH SERVES DISABLED INDIVIDUALS DECLARED
INCAPACITATED AND PLACED UNDER THE PROTECTION OF A COURT-APPOINTED
PUBLIC GUARDIAN.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

PHOF FOMN 890 OFB0-EZ? ...\ oo oo oo s seee oo s e et st [CIves (XIno
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... DYes IZI No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported. ‘

4a  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 132,626+ including grants of 131,430. ) $ )
THE FOUNDATION AWARDED ALLOCATIONS TO THE PUBLIC GUARDIANS IN TEN
FLORIDA COUNTIES (AS DIRECTED BY THE STATEWIDE PUBLIC GUARDIANSHIP
ORGANIZATION) TO PROVIDE FUNDING FOR THE PUBLIC GUARDIANSHIP PROGRAM.
THE PUBLIC GUARDIANS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE LIFE, HEALTH, AND CARE OF
THE WARDS ASSIGNED TO THE PUBLIC GUARDIAN BY THE FLORIDA JUDICIARY FOR
THAT COUNTY.

4 (coce: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) R s )

4c  (Code: ) (Exp $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of ) {(Revenus $ )
4e__Total program service expenses P> 32,626.

Form 990 (2021)

132002 12-09-21



FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP

Form 990 (2021 INC. ¥*k_***¥3591  Page3
[PartV | Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If *Y©s," COMPIEtE SCREAUIE A ............ooooeeeeneeeeeeeeeee oo e e e ee e e e e e e e 1 | X
2 Isthe organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If *Yes, * complete SCheAUIE C, PRIt | ..................o...oooooeeeeeeeooeeeeeeoeeeeeoeoee e 3 X
4 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election in effect
during the tax year? If *Yes," complete SCheQUIE C, PAIt Il ....................oooooooeeeoeeeoeeeeeeeeeeeoeooeeeoeoeoeeeoeoeoeoeoeoeoeeoeeeooeeeeeeooo 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? Jf *Yes, * complete Schedule C, Partlll ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f *Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part i ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
SCREUUIE D, PAIE I ...........oooeeoeee oo veeeo e eeseeesme e s eee e e oo eee oo oo eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeemeeeeeee 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If *Yes," complete SCREAUIE D, PAIt IV ..............cc.o.ooueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e e eee e e e ee e 9
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? /f *Yes,* complete SCheaule D, Part V- ...........o..ccoooooovoomooemmmeoeeoeeeeee 10
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, Vi, VIll, IX, or X,
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? Jf *Yes, " complete Schedule D,
PAIEVI ookt e et oot e e oo oo e e e 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? /f *Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part VIl .................c.oooooooooooeooooooooooooooooooo 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? /f *Yes, * complete SChedule D, Pt VIl ...............o.oovooeeoeeeoeeeeoeeoeoeeeeoeeoeoo 1ic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 Jf *Yes," complete SCHEQUIE D, Pt IX ..............oooeoooeeoeeeeeeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeoeeoeeeeeeeoeeoeoeeeeeeeeeeeeoeeeeeoeoe 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 /¢ "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ... 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ............ 11t | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? |f *Yes,* complete
SCHOAUIE D, PAIES XI QNG XUl ... oo oo e ee e oo ee e eee e e oo eeee oo eoeoeee oo 122 | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If *Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil is optional ............... | 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)1)A)i)? If *Yes,* complete Schedule £ ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
Or more? f *Yes,* complete SCheUIE F, PAIS | @NT IV ....................ooooeveeeeeeeemeeeseeeeoe e oo e oo 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? if *Yes,* complete Schedule F, Parts 1 @n0 IV ........o...oooooooooooeeooeeo 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? Jf *Yes,* complete Schedule F, Parts I @nd IV ..o 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 116? Jf *Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions .~~~ 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1cand 8a? if "Yes, " complete SCHEAUIE G, PAIt Il .................cooo.ooeeeeeeeeeeeeeoeeeeoeeeoeeeeoeeeoeeoeoeeoeeeeeee 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vill, line 9a? /f *Yes,*
complete SChedule G, Part lll ....................cooooeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f *Yes, * complete Schedule H 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisretum? | 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? /7 * 'Yes.* complete Schegule I Parts 1and Il i, ORI 21 | X

132003 12-08-21 Form 990 (2021)
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[Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules continued)
Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? f "Yes,"* complete Schedule I, Parts [ 8G Ml ..................ocoorwreeeveeemrsssseeeeseeeesssssssessessmseseesinaseees 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? Jf *Yes," complete
SCREAUIE . eeooeoeeeeoeee oo oo es oo e s e e oSt e e A e e R R 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue w«th an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? /f *Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

SCREAUIE K. If "NO," GO 10 [N 258 .....eeoeeeeooee s eeseeeeeeeeseesessssssssssseesssesssss s sess st sesinns s eessssssss 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? .. ﬂ
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY TAX-BXEMPL DONAS? | e et ete et eeeaee s teseae et e aas e e e s e s R et ettt se e s nena et s e aen s 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of® issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the YeAr? e eeen 24d
25a Section 501(c){3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? jf *Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | ...............cocreeeeceeccrecnineacenennnens 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 890 or 880-EZ? /f *Yes," complete
SCREAUIE L, PAI I .ooooeeeeee oo e eeesessessme s eeeees s 8ernne 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? /f *Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part Il — .........................
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? Jf *Yes," complete Schedule L, Part /i ......... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part v,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /¢

I
>

'YES, " COMPIELE SCREOAUIE L, PAIE IV .........ooeeeeoooeeeeoeeee oo eeeessessss s s es s s 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? /f *Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part IV 28h X
¢ A35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? Jf
*YeS," COMPIELE SCHEAUIE L, PAILIV ................ooeooeeeeemereomsssessessmmssssmssssssesssseessseseeee 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f *Yes,* comp/ete Schedu/e M | 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? /f "Yes,” COMPIEE SCREAUIE M ............coeeeeeeeeveeeeeeeeseeeaeesgeseesessesesecseeeeeasemsbssnssssassasssesssenns 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes," complete
SCRETUIE N, PAIE Il ..o eee oo eeeesemeeessssse s eee e e 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the orgamzatlon under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? /f "Yes," complete SChedule R, Part | ..............ccccoeceeomvecciriseienamannnnennssasenssssesenas 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? Jf *Yes, complete Schedule R, Part II IMl, or IV, and
PAMEV, I T oo eeeeeeees s ee e saens s easssss e eaee st seseas et e ea e et es s s aseses s an s nrs A ea s nm e ba st e < ) X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 5S12()(13)? ... 35a X

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512b)(13)? /f *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, N 2 ...........ccccoumurreerimreesusmsissssnssnasenes 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations, Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

If "Yes," complete SChedUle R, PArt V, liNE 2 ...............cowwwureeeureuseeusessesss s ssssessssessss s ses s sssnassossseseass 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI .............cccce... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?7
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... 38| X
V 2 i S Filings and Tax Comp iance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPartV. . ... ... ... e I:I
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ... I_la 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0-if notapplicable ... 1b 0

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WINNINGs 10 Prize WINNEIS? ... sssisssissssssses 1c
152004 12-09-21 Form 9980 (2021)
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[Part V] §£atements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes | No

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, I
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum 2a
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? 2b

Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file, See instructions.
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringtheyear? 3a X
b If *Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f *No* to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O ............... | 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ... | 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country >
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? .. ... . . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If"Yes" toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form8886-T? .. ... .. . Sc
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ... 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
Were not taxX dedUCIDIE? | | e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{(c). BET
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If “Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? e, | 7b_
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
1O file FOMM B2B2? ... ettt e e eee et eese e ee e e e ee e ee e eee e eee oo 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year .. |7a |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? N 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... 7t
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during theyear? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section4966? 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related PerSON? 9b
10  Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vil line12 .  10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) .. ... ... (11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 ’ 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear ... lﬁj
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? . .~~~ | 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified heatthplans ... 13b
¢ Entertheamountofreservesonhand ... 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f *No, * provide an explanation on Schedule O ................__ 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? . . 15 X

If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If “Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17 Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified person, or mine operator engage in any
activities that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 0r4953? 17
If "Yes," complete Form 6069.
132005 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 9380
vemance, Management, and Disclosure. ror each *Yes* response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a *No* response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornoteto any lineinthisPart VI . ......cocoeeniccccccnicineiiiiininniziznes

Page 6

X]

Section A. Governing Body and Management

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.

officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

(4}

Section B. Policies 7;

b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? ..._..........cccocooorircrrnnnnn,
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the govemning body at the end of the tax year 1a 3
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent ... 1b 3
2  Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
............................................................................................................. 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . . LS5 X
6 Did the organization have members or StockhOlders? | | . ... 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing boAY? . . et b st | 7a X
b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the GOVEMING DOGY? . . iiooeooeeeeeeeeees e s eessessss e sesame e cesseseseaasencsssnnssasas 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The goveming body? ... . . ... e eees s eee et ee s neteseset e eremeseenesisrere s srrsassaseees | 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . ..o 8 | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIl, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing m&mmwm&mm (o TP VOOV TP, 9 X
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, Or SffIIEES? ... .......cccccccccocvcesssssssssssssssareeseresesecsssssssssnseses [ 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? ... ... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form? 11a| X
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? Jf "No," go t0 line 13 .......cccccuecnviercremeeiremeiennsenienenecseeisecas 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? ... 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if *Yes," describe
ON SCHEAUIE O HOW EHIS WS TOME ......o.eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeresresaeesaeasasasesasssassesasesssassassatutrse e essssesesass s s ammeassesaneassmaran et s et sasasacaesnans  12¢ | X
13 X
14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
....... 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the OrGaNIZatON . ... 15b X
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUANG thE YBAI? oo ee s eeseeresae s s | 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
16b

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . ... ...

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed I>FLi

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 890-T (section 501 (c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[] own website [ Another’s website X1 Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records »

MELINDA COULTER - 850-445-3271

707 PARKER DRIVE, TALLAHASSE, FL 32304

132006 12-09-21
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mpensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Empioyees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or note to any lineinthisPart Vil ... ]

Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Emplo:

and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee,
able compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than $100,000 from the or

or key employee) who received report-
ganization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

z l Check this box if neither the organization nor any related

organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

ab-ddbdl B LA L
(A) (B) () D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | . chzgks,':“g‘m - Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustoe) from from related other
(istany | £ the organizations compensation
hours for i . B organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related 8 g g (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| 2 g gl 1099-NEC) and related
below |Z|E|.|E[2E s organizations
in) |E1Z|E|5|58(5
(1) MELINDA COULTER 1.00
TREASURER X 0. 0. 0.
(2) CHARLES ALKIRE 1.00
PRESIDENT X 0. 0. 0.
(3) EDWARD O'SHEEHAN ESQUIRE 1.00
VICE-PRESIDENT X 0. 0. 0.

132007 12-09-21

Form 990 (2021)
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ers, Directors : loyees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) € (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | dﬁgfmm - Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unisss person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week | officer anda director/irustoe) from from related other
(istany | = the organizations compensation
hoursfor | 5| 2 organization {(W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related | = | P (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| £ | £ g |E 1099-NEC) and related
below ERE-R I % ‘;g’ = organizations
D SUBROMAL |\ oo > 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A ... | 4 0. 0. 0.
d Total (addlines 1 and 16) ... oo ¥ 0. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? /f *Yes, " complete Schedule J FOr SUCH INGIIGUEI —.......................coooesssrreeerecersesesseseeessesssesssssesessssssomsoesmmmsnssssessreseee 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ...................oooeevennncenc. 4 X
5  Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? Jf *Yes * complete Schedule J for SUCH DESON. .....ocirssiessieessssssssesssississsisssissssassscasszsssccse: 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

: 8) (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0

Form 990 (2021)
132008 12-09-21
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| Part VIll | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any linein this Part VIt ...
@ B () (D)
Total revenue | Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue [business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514
,g 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
a b Membershipdues . 1b
3 ¢ Fundraising events 1c
g d Related organizations 1d
i e Govemment grants (contributions) | 1e
_§ £ Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
3 similar amounts not included above __ | 1f 235,141.
£ g Noncash contri intines 121t |10 |$
3 h Total Addlines1a-1f ... .. > | 235,141.
Business Code
8 2a
g b
c
£ d
3 e
& f All other program service revenue . .
1 g Total. Addlines2a-2f ... | 4
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) ... >
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royalies ..., |
() Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents ... . | 6a
b Less: rental expenses . [6b
c Rental income or (loss) 6c
d Netrentalincomeor@oss) ... . | =
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory |7a
b Less: cost or other basis
2 and sales expenses 7b
§| ¢ Ganorfoss) .. 7c
2 d Net gain or (l0SS) ..o b
_§ 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
& including $ of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, line 18 8a
b Less: direct expenses 8b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events ... . |
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartV, line19 9a
b Less: direct expenses ob
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... .
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
and allowances ... ... 1%
b Less:costofgoodssold ... . ... 1
c_Net income or (loss) from sales ofinventory ... »
Business Code
g 11 a
§ b
© c
é d Allotherrevenue .. . .. ...
e Total. Addlines 11a-11d ...
12 Total revenue. See instructions 235,141. 0. 0. 0.
132009 12-08-21 Form 990 (2021)
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rt tatement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 507(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthis Part IX ...t

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e()l(“penses Progra@;ewice Managem)ent and Fun ra)ising

7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Viil. expenses general expenses expenses

1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations i

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 131,430. 131,430.

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line22 . ...
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign govemments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid toorformembers . ... ..
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ...
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(1)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
Other salaries and wages __..........
Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
Other employee benefits
10 Payrolltaxes ... .. ...
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):

»H

3]

-

[ ]

©

Accounting .
LODDYING ..o
Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
Investment management fees __...................
Other. (if line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 2,393. 1,196. 1,197.
12 Advertising and promotion ...
13 Office eXPeNnses . ... ........c.ccccccorrerrrrrerr 451. 451.
14 Information technology
15 Royalties | . ...
16 Occupancy
17 Travel e
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials ..
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings ... 200. 200.
20 IntereSt ..
21 Paymentstoaffiliates . ... ...

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 Insurance 1,589. 1,589.

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A),
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

MISCELLANEOUS 62. 62.

6,531. 6,531.

@ 0o o 0 OO

[- - I -

e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 142,656. 132,626. 10,030. 0.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

Check here B> || i following SOP 96-2 (ASC 958-720)
132010 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021 INC.
| Part X | Eaiance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthis Part X ... J
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-noninterestbearing . ... 381,471.| 1 470,706.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments ... ... 2
3  Pledges and grants receivable,net 3
4 Accountsreceivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ... 6
g 7 Notes and loans receivable,net ... 7
8 Inventories forsaleoruse ... 8
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D
b Less: accumulated depreciation .. 10c
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line11 13
14 ntangible @ssets | ... . . ..., 14
15 Other assets. SeePart IV, line 11 ... ... 15
___1 16 Total assets. Add fines 1 through 15 (mustequalline33) ... 381,471.] 16 470,706,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ... . 3,250.f 17
18 Grantspayable . e, 18
19 Deferredrevenue e, 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities ... 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD 21
» | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
§ trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
_g controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
-~ | 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . ... 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D | e, 25
___ 126 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 . 3,250.) 26 0.
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P
8 and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
§ |27 Net assets without donor restrictions ... 378,221.| 470,706.
@ |28 Netassets with donor restrictions ... 28
E Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P [ |
bt and complete lines 29 through 33.
@ | 20 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ___ 30
31 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
3 |32 Totainetassetsorfundbalances 378,221.| 32 470,706,
33 Total liabilities and net assetsffund balances ... 381,471.| 33 470,706,
Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) INC. **.**%3591 Pagel2
conciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart Xl ..............cococccceeeeecee iiieicioniceciesiseziiinie (]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), i€ 12) e 1 235,141.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, COIMN (A), NE 25) ... ......coommrrrrrrrerrssrssssssssmmeessnnsnseseneerseseseeees 2 142,656.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2fromliNe 1 ... ....oooioooeoeeeeeeee e eeneseaeeseesiaeseecrseseenes 3 92,485.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A) ... .. ... 4 378,221.
5 Net unrealized gains (l0sses) ONINVESIMENTS | .. ... 5
6 Donated services and use of facillies ... .. ... s 6
7 IVESIMENE @XPENSES oo see e seeranaeeasasasmansesessne e R et s ettt s e e s s 7
8  Prior period adjUSIMENES | .. se e sttt ee e et s s 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) ... 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COMUMN (B)) oottt it iis s iansiescesessansamsassaass it eaneese s e oe sz s s e et en sz e st tss s s st s e ez 10 470,706.
ncial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein this Part XN ................o...coooooeieiiiiiiee e
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 880: D Cash [Z] Accrual I_—__l Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . ... 2a X
If *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis |:] Consolidated basis l:l Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2 | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
‘XI Separate basis [:I Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢l "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2¢| X
if the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

ACtand OMB GIrGUIAr AIB8? ..ot essssssane s e s s e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ...........ccoooiiceisciniccncecinnns: 3b
Form 990 (2021)
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SCHEDULE A . : . OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form $90) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 202 1
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable frust.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Inkema! Revens:s Sarvice P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP Employer identification number
INC. *k_*%**359]

[PartT | Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

[:] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b)X 1{AXi).

D A school described in section 170{b){1){AXil). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

|:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)}{ 1{AXjii).

[:] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b)} 1{A}iii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in

section 170{b)}{ 1}{ANiv). (Complete Part Ii.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b)}( 1XAXv).

An organization that nomally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in

section 170{b){ 1}{A{vi). (Complete Part Ii.)

A community trust described in section 170{b){1}{A){vi). (Complete Part II.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b)}{1){ANix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-and-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 509(a){2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 [:] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a)(1) or section 509{a){2). See section 509{a){3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b Ej Type lI. A supporting organization supervised or controlied in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c [ Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e l_—_| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type l, Type lil
functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

HWON -

N o /)]

0 00 HO O

10

fEnter the number of supported organizations ... L |
a Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN {iii) Type of organization inﬁ")o “'5 e vg%?md ﬁm'ﬂe:ﬂa (v) Amount of monetary {(vi) Amount of other
organization {described on lines 1-10 support (see Instructions) | support (see instructions)

above (see instructions)) Yes No

Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 132021 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021




FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP

*k_#*%*¥350]1 page2
o)M){A)iv) and 170m)N(A)(vi)

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 INC.
[Partll] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 17

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 111 If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended onitsbehalf
3 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total Add lines 1 through3 . .
5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
govemmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

(a) 2017

{b) 2018

{c) 2019

(d) 2020

37,275.

17,759.

239,127.

246,938.

(e) 2021

(f) Total

235,141.

776,240.

37,275.

17,759.

239,127.

246,938.

235,141.

776 ,240.

776,240.

6 _Public Subtract line 5 from line 4.
Section E’ !Fotal Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b
7 Amountsfromlined ...
8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources
9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPartVI.) .. .

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

(a) 2017

{b) 2018

(c) 2019

37,275.

17,759.

239,127.

| (d) 2020
246,938.

2020

e) 2021
235,141.

Total
776,240.

62.

62.

776,302.

12

13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

...............

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f)
15 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part li, line 14

14

99.99 %

15

99.88 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2021, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on Ilne 13, 164, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the organization

meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 _Private foundation. }f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

132022 01-04-22
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FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP
Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 INC. **_%*%3591 Pages
| Part il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization fails to

ualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part il.
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) J> (a) 2017 __(b) 2018 (e) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section513
4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended onitsbehalf
5§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support. (subtractline 7c from line 6
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2017 _(b)2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources __

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly camiedon .

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VL) -...ccc...

13 Total support. (Add ines 9, 10¢, 11, and 12))
14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization'’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and S0P Nere ... ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2021 (ine 8, column (f}, divided by line 13, column () D 15 %

16 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Partlll fine15 ... 16 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage _
17 Investment income percentage for 2021 {line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (4)] 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part Ill, line17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » D

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on fine 14 or line 192, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » D
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... .. »[]

132023 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 INC. *%_*%*3591 Pages
- Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part 1. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete
Sections A, _D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part \'A)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s goveming
documents? /f "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer

lines 3b and 3¢ below.

I&’»

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? Jf *Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c}2)(B)
purposes? Jf *Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes, " and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part |, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

l# S’I‘c‘r’

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
-supported organization? Jf *Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

&

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If *Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that alf support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? jf "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including () the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ij) the reasons for each such action;
{iij) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

sle |5

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than () its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? /f "Yes, * provide detail in
Part VI 6

7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? jf *Yes, * complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 7?
If *Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V1. |_9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes, * provide detail in Part V. Sb
Sc

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 92) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f *Yes," provide detail in Part VI.
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Hll non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? /f "Yes,* answer line 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
. hett t izati busi holdii ) 10b

132024 01-04-21 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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| Part |V [ Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the goveming body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described on line 11a above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? ff *Yes® to fine 1 1a, 11b, or 11c, provide

__detail jn PartVI. _ 11¢
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

b
=
L]

-t
-
o

Yes | No

1 Did the goveming body, members of the goveming body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? /f *No,* describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the bensfit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlied the supporting organization? jf *Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

ization 2

ised. led ) :
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f *No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

—the supported organization(s) -
Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 980 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization’s goveming documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either () appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the goveming body of a supported organization? /¢ *No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f *Yes," describe in Part V the role the organization's

! . layndin thi ,
Section E. Type lii Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a [__] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 peiow.
b |:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 balow.
c [Ime organization supported a govemmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions),
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /¢ *Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.
b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? ¢ "Yes, " explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement.
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? (f *Yes" or "No" provide details in Part VI.
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? jf *Yes * describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regard,

132025 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 INC.

**k_*%**3501 page6

| PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( explain in Part VI). See instructions.

All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

(E-N (A | SO VY

Do |B [N |-

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

7 _ Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Awqo

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a_Average monthly value of securities

1a

b_Average monthly cash balances

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

d_Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
( ! - . ! l -!. Pgﬂv‘l:

2 _Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

(=

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

5 _ Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 __Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

7 __Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

0 |~ & [0 |

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

|0 I |-

|0 D [N |

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction {see instructions). _

7 |:] Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type lll supporting organization (see

instructions).

132026 01-04-22
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FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 INC. ~ *X_%%*3591 Page7
[Part V | Type lil Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions : Current Year

1__ Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 __Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
§ _Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part V1)
6 _ Other distributions (gescribe jn Part VI). See instructions.
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details jn Part V). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6 9
10__Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
0] (i) (i)

- i cti i Underdistributions Distributable
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Pre-2021 Amount for 2021

~N O O (B (W N

(]

1 __ Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2021 (reason-
able cause required - exp/ain jn Part V1). See instructions.
3 __Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2021
a_From 2016
b _From 2017
c_From 2018
d_From 2019
e From 2020
f _Total of lines 3a through 3e
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h_Applied to 2021 distributable amount
i__Carryover from 2016 not applied (see instructions)
| Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.
4 Distributions for 2021 from Section D,
line 7: $
a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2021 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2021, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, exp/ain in Part V1. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2021. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part V1. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2022. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

Excess from 2021

-3

o Q[0 T |©

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 INC. *%_%%%350] pages
| Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Partlll, line 12, =
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,

line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

132028 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990) P> Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 202 1
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b.
Department of the Treasiiry P> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P>Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information, Inspection
Name of the organizaton FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP Employer identification number
INC. *k_%*%359]

| Partl | ~Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered “Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Totalnumberatendofyear . . . .. ...
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) .
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . . .
4 Aggregatevalueatendofyear . .. ... ...
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrot? . .~~~ [:I Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ... |:I Yes D No
[ Part Il | Conservation Easements. Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year. | Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements .. 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register ... 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p»
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? . Clves [INo
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
N
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>$
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170()4)B)()
and $eCtIoN 170MNAIBIIM? .........c.ooooroooeeeeeeeeoee oo eeees e reee e oo [Ives [INo
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

| Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 1
(i) Assetsincluded in Form 880, Part X e | ]

2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenueincluded on Form 890, Part VI, ine 1 e, | ]
b_Assetsincluded in Form 890, Part X ... > $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 INC. *%_%*%3591 Page?2
[PartTiT] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a l:l Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange program
b D Scholarly research e D Other
¢ [ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIll.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ..o [1vYes [ INo
| Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill and complete the following table:

Amount
€ Beginning DalANCe . . et e e e
d Additions during the YEar ... .. .. ........cmmeeeeesemcneeeemssesesenassaeses
e Distributions during BNE YEAE oo ns e et e s
£ OENAING DAIANCE o e ea e n et sttt a et eeaes e et eea et
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 890, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? ... [::l Yes |:] No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xl __..........cooccc.c..
[PartV l Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions ... .......cccoooerrirecan
Net investment eamings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships . ...
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs ...

f Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance ... . ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment B> %

b Permanent endowment p» %

¢ Term endowment }> %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

o Qa6 uv

by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations i
(i) Related organizations .. . ................. 3afii
b If "Yes" on line 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule B2 e e e e e e s e e enaaannneen 3b
4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
l Part Yi Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
fa Land e
b Buildings . ...
¢ Leasehold improvements ... ...
d Equipment . ..
e Other . .. riaiieisariiesniesieis
Total. Add llnes 1athrough 1e (Qghlma@mugteg‘m[&mm Part X_column (B). line 10C) . uwccsirusssnsssssosiisisisissn B 0.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP

Schedule D (Form 990)2021 _ INC. ¥k %%*359]1 Page3
[Part VIl Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ... . .

(2) Closely held equity interests

(3) Other
A
B)
©)

D)

(E)

(F)
N (C -

H)
Total, {Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 12.) p»
nts - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
—12
— 3

(4)

(5)
)

m
8
9

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) p»
| Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

| Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. {a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2
)]
)
(5)
(6)
)
8)
—0)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, COL (B)lINE 25.) eeeeeeenissseniiiie oot e sessase s ssecssssas | 2

2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl ... [ Z l
Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 _INC. **_*%**359]1 paged
econclllatlon of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Retum.,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on ‘Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ... 1 235,141,

Amounts included on line 1'but not on Form 990, Part VIl line 12:
Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments ...
Donated services and use of fagilities _ 2b
Recoveries of prior year grants
Other (Describe in Part Xill.)
ADA HNeS 28 IOUGN 20 ... ... oo ses e et e
3 Subtractline 28 from iine 1 | .. e e
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b

b Other (Describein Part XUL) et eea e ecaeees

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This m orm 990, P3 e 12) 235,141.

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Fmanclal Statements With E Expenses per Retum.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial Statements ________._.__......o————— 1 142,656.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part IX, line 25:

Donated services and use of facilities ... ... 2a

a

b Prior year adjUStments . ... e 2b
€ OHNBIIOSSES  ......ooooieioeceeeeeeeeeeeteeeeeeeese e ss s s assses e s cae s st caeseceacanen
d
-]

QQ.OU'QN

0.
235,141.

© ¥

Other (Describe in Part Xlll.) 2d

Add lines 2a through 2d 2 0.

3 SUBHACtNE 20 IOM NG 1 et eeeeesms et 3 142,656.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b

b Other (Describe in Part Xil.)

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (Thi 10 18] wveresesereerescarastsessonssssmnssasassasasas 5 142,656.
[ Part Xlil| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE FOUNDATION HAS IMPLEMENTED THE NEW ACCOUNTING REQUIREMENTS ASSOCIATED

WITH UNCERTAINTY IN INCOME TAXES, USING THE PROVISIONS OF FASB ASC 740,

INCOME TAXES. USING THAT GUIDANCE, TAX POSITIONS INITIALLY NEED TO BE

RECOGNIZED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WHEN IT IS MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT THE

POSITIONS WILL BE SUSTAINED UPON EXAMINATION BY THE APPROPRIATE TAXING

AUTHORITIES. IT ALSO PROVIDES GUIDANCE FOR DERECOGNITION, CLASSIFICATION,

INTEREST AND PENALTIES, ACCOUNTING IN INTERIM PERIODS, DISCLOSURE AND

TRANSITION. MANAGEMENT DETERMINED THAT THERE WERE NO TAX UNCERTAINTIES

THAT MET THE RECOGNITION THRESHOLD DURING THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022.

132054 10-28-21 Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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iPart Xili| Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 290) 2021
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | —
(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 202 1
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. -
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection -
Name of the organization FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP Employer identification number
INC. **k_*%%359]1

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

SERVES DISABLED INDIVIDUALS DECLARED INCAPACITATED AND PLACED UNDER THE

PROTECTION OF A COURT-APPOINTED PUBLIC GUARDIAN.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

EACH DIRECTOR, PRINCIPAL OFFICER, AND MEMBER OF A COMMITTEE WITH GOVERNING

BOARD DELEGATED POWERS SHALL ANNUALLY MEET TO REVIEW THE ORGANIZATION'S TAX

RETURN BEFORE FINAL FILING WITH THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

IF THE GOVERNING BOARD OR COMMITTEE HAS REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE A

MEMBER HAS FAILED TO DISCLOSE ACTUAL OR POSSIBLE CONFLICTS OF INTEREST, IT

SHALL INFORM THE MEMBER OF THE BASIS FOR SUCH BELIEF AND AFFORD TO THE

MEMBER AN OPPORTUNITY TO EXPLAIN THE ALLEGED FAILURE TO DISCLOSE. IF,

AFTER HEARING THE MEMBER'S RESPONSE AND AFTER MAKING FURTHER INVESTIGATION

AS WARRANTED BY THE CIRCUMSTANCES, THE GOVERNING BOARD OR COMMITTEE

DETERMINES THE MEMBER HAS FAILED TO DISCLOSE AN ACTUAL OR POSSIBLE CONFLICT

OF INTERST, IT SHALL TAKE APPROPRIATE DISCIPLINARY AND CORRECTIVE ACTION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

A COPY OF THE OFFICIAL REGISTRATION AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION MAY BE

OBTAINED FROM THE STATE OF FLORIDA DIVISION OF CONSUMER SERVICES BY CALLING

TOLL-FREE (800-435-7352).

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

ORGANIZATION HAS NOT CHANGED THE SELECTION PROCESS OF AN INDEPENDENT
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2021
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L.ANIGAN & ASSOCIATES, P.C.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.
Tallahassee, Florida

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc., which
comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, and the related statements
of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities,
in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Foundation for Indigent
Guardianship, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the date that the financial
statements are issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material
if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.’s internal control.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

¢ Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.’s ability to
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related
matters that we identified during the audit.

WM fﬂmc&&ézdf, Ve

Tallahassee, Florida
November 11, 2022



FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS OF JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

2022 2021
ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 470,706 $ 381,471
Total assets $ 470,706 $ 381,471

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities

Accounts payable $ - $ 3,250
Total liabilities - 3,250
Net assets

Net assets without donor restrictions $ 470,706 $ 378,221
Total liabilities and net assets $ 470,706 $ 381,471

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 3



FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

REVENUES, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT

Program service revenues $
Corporate contributions

Total revenue, gains and other support
EXPENSES

Program services - guardianship

Management and general

Total expenses

Change in net assets without donor restrictions

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year $

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 4

2022

235,141

235,141

132,626
10,030

142,656

92,485

378,221

470,706

2021

241,938
5,000

246,938

107,080
10,088

117,168
129,770
248,451

378,221



FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

Direct client assistance
Accounting fees
Contracted services
Insurance

Travel

Advertising

Conferences and meetings
Miscellaneous

Total expenses

Program
Services - Management Total Total
Guardianship and General 2022 2021
$ 131,430 $ - 131,430 107,080
- 6,531 6,531 6,500
1,196 1,197 2,393 -
- 1,589 1,589 1,378
- 229 229 90
- 222 222 1,703
- 200 200 -
- 62 62 417
$ 132,626  § 10,030 142,656 117,168

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2022 AND 2021

2022 2021

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash receipts from program services $ 235,141 $ 246,938

Cash payments for program services (131,430) (107,080)

Cash payments for supporting services (14,476) (6,838)
Net cash provided by operating activities 89,235 133,020
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 89,235 133,020
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 381,471 248,451
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 470,706 $ 381,471

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets $ 92,485 $ 129,770

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
Cash provided by operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (3,250) 3,250

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 89,235 $ 133,020

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 6



FOUNDATION FOR INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

I NOTE 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Activities

The Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. (the Foundation) is a not-for-profit organization formed
on December 21, 2005. The Foundation conducts programs and raises funds for the direct and indirect
benefit of the public guardianship offices throughout the State of Florida. The Foundation’s office is
located in Tallahassee, Florida.

The Foundation is supported by a single trust, as determined by the State of Florida Office of Public and
Professional Guardians, which was created for the purpose of providing funding for public guardianship
for the indigent.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). Net assets, support
and revenues, and expenses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Without Donor Restrictions: Net assets available for use in general operations and not subject to
donor restrictions. Grants and contributions gifted for recurring programs are generally not
considered “restricted” under GAAP, though for internal reporting, the Foundation tracks such
grants and contributions to verify that the disbursement matches the intent. Assets restricted
solely through the actions of the Board are reported as net assets without donor restrictions,
board designated.

With Donor Restrictions: Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that are more
restrictive than the Foundation’s mission and purpose. Some donor-imposed restrictions are
temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of time or other events
specified by the donor. Donor-imposed restrictions are released when the restriction expires,
that is, when the stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the resource
was restricted has been fulfilled, or both. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in
nature, when the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity.

Contributions
Contributions are recorded as net assets with donor restrictions, or without donor restrictions depending

on the existence and nature of donor restrictions. All contributions are considered to be available for
unrestricted use in the appropriate time period, unless specifically restricted by the donor.



NOTE 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Contributed Goods and Services

During the year ended June 30, 2022, the Foundation was the recipient of in-kind services. The value of
the contributed services meeting the requirements for recognition in the financial statements was not
and has not been recorded. In addition, many individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of
tasks to assist the Foundation, but these services do not meet the criteria for recognition as contributed
services.

Accounting Period
The accounting period of the Foundation is a fiscal year from July 1% to June 30%.
Income Taxes

The Foundation is a not-for-profit entity as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code
and is exempt from federal income taxes, other than unrelated business income, pursuant to Section
501(a) of the Code.

The Foundation utilizes the accounting requirements associated with Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) ASC 740, Income Taxes. Using that guidance, tax positions initially need to be
recognized in the financial statements when it is more-likely-than-not the positions will be sustained
upon examination by the tax authorities. It also provides guidance for derecognition, classification,
interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure, and transition. As of June 30,2022 and
2021, the Foundation has no uncertain tax provisions that qualify for either recognition or disclosure in
the financial statements.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Foundation considers all cash on hand, demand
deposits and all highly liquid investments available for current use with an initial maturity of three
months or less to be cash and cash equivalents. Accounts are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation up to $250,000. At June 30, 2022, the uninsured cash balance exposure was $220,706.
However, the Foundation mitigates this risk by banking with a very large reputable institution.



NOTE 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Revenue Recognition

In November 2017, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards
Updated (ASU) 2017-14, Income Statement — Reporting Comprehensive Income (Topic 220), Revenue
Recognition (Topic 605), and Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), which sets out to
clarify the principles of recognizing revenue and to develop a common revenue standard. This ASU
amends ASU 2014-09 and ASU 2015-14. The new standard applies to entities that enter into contracts
with customers to transfer goods or services, except for contracts that are within the scope of other
standards. The Foundation implemented ASU 2017-14 during the year ended June 30, 2021, and
adjusted the presentation in the financial statements accordingly. Management has determined the effect
of ASU 2017-14 to be limited.

Advertising

Advertising expenses are expensed as incurred for the year ending June 30, 2022.

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the statement of activities and in the schedule of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs
have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited based on management’s
assessment of time incurred.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events were evaluated through November 11, 2022, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued. As of this date, there were no subsequent events requiring
disclosure.

I NOTE 2: Risks and Uncertainties

Program Service Revenue

The Foundation’s revenue is mainly derived from the surplus property of individual trusts within a
pooled special needs trust (the Florida Public Guardianship Pooled Special Needs Trust (FPGPSNT)),
of which the program is the founding trustee. According to the FPGPSNT master trust agreement, any
amount that remains in a deceased trust beneficiary’s trust sub account is deemed “surplus property”
and is retained and administered strictly according to 42 USC 1396(d)(4(c) and related federal and State
statutes, rules and regulations. Therefore, once the beneficiary passes, the remaining funds (surplus
property) will be used in one of two ways:

1. to pay back public benefits in full if sufficient funds remain; or
2. to support public guardianship throughout Florida.

Since FIG's sole purpose is to support public guardianship in Florida, when public benefits cannot be
paid back to the State in full, 100% of those funds are paid to FIG.

9



NOTE 3: Liquidity and Availability of Funds

The following reflects the Foundation’s liquid financial assets as of the balance sheet date.

June 30,2022  June 30, 2021
Cash and cash equivalents $ 470,706 $§ 381471

As part of the Foundation’s liquidity management, the bank balance is continuously monitored by the

board of directors. The board reviews the budget and anticipated funding and makes adjustments
accordingly.

10
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November 11, 2022

To the Board of Directors of

Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.
Tallahassee, FL

We have audited the financial statements of Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc., Inc. as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and have issued our report thereon dated November 11,
2022. Professional standards require that we advise you of the following matters relating to our
audit.

Our Responsibility in Relation to the Financial Statement Audit

As communicated in our engagement letter dated September 12, 2022 our responsibility, as
described by professional standards, is to form and express an opinion about whether the financial
statements that have been prepared by management with your oversight are presented fairly, in all
material respects, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of its
respective responsibilities.

Our responsibility, as prescribed by professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to
obtain reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit of financial statements includes consideration of internal
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, as part of our audit, we considered
the internal control of Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. solely for the purpose of
determining our audit procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such internal
control.

We are also responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our
professional judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting
process. However, we are not required to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other
matters to communicate to you.

MEMBERS OF: THE AMERICAN INSITUTE OF CPA'S PRIVATE COMPANIES PRACTICE SECTION
THE GEORGIA SOCIETY OF CPA'S, THE FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF CPA'S



Board of Directors
November 11, 2022
Page 2 of 4

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We conducted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously
communicated to you.

Compliance with All Ethics Requirements Regarding Independence

The engagement team and our firm have complied with all relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence.

Qualitative Aspects of the Entity’s Significant Accounting Practices
Significant Accounting Policies

Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate accounting policies. A summary
of the significant accounting policies adopted by Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. is
included in Note 1 to the financial statements. There have been no initial selection of accounting
policies and no changes in significant accounting policies or their application during 2022. No
matters have come to our attention that would require us, under professional standards, to inform
you about (1) the methods used to account for significant unusual transactions and (2) the effect
of significant accounting policies in controversial or emerging areas for which there is a lack of
authoritative guidance or consensus.

Significant Accounting Estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and
are based on management’s current judgments. Those judgments are normally based on
knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events.
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
markedly from management’s current judgments.

There are no sensitive accounting estimates affecting the financial statements.

Financial Statement Disclosures

Certain financial statement disclosures involve significant judgment and are particularly sensitive
because of their significance to financial statement users. There are no sensitive disclosures
affecting Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.’s financial statements.

Significant Unusual Transactions

For purposes of this communication, professional standards require us to communicate to you
significant unusual transactions identified during our audit. There were no significant unusual
transactions identified during the audit.

Identified or Suspected Fraud

We have not identified or obtained any information that indicates that fraud may have occurred.
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Significant Difficulties Encountered during the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management relating to the
performance of the audit.

Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatements

For purposes of this communication, professional standards require us to accumulate all known
and likely misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that we believe are trivial,
and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Further, professional standards
require us to also communicate the effect of uncorrected misstatements related to prior periods on
the relevant classes of transactions, account balances or disclosures, and the financial statements
as a whole. Uncorrected misstatements or matters underlying those uncorrected misstatements
could potentially cause future-period financial statements to be materially misstated, even though
the uncorrected misstatements are immaterial to the financial statements currently under audit.

In addition, professional standards require us to communicate to you all material, corrected
misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit
procedures. There were no material misstatements that we identified as a result of our audit
procedures.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting,
or auditing matter, which could be significant to Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.’s
financial statements or the auditor’s report. No such disagreements arose during the course of the
audit.

Circumstances that Affect the Form and Content of the Auditor’s Report

For purposes of this letter, professional standards require that we communicate any circumstances
that affect the form and content of our auditor’s report. There were no circumstances affecting the
form and content of the auditor’s report.

Representations Requested from Management

We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in the
attached letter dated November 11, 2022.

Management’s Consultations with Other Accountants
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and

accounting matters. Management informed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no
consultations with other accountants regarding auditing and accounting matters.
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Other Significant Matters, Findings or Issues

In the normal course of our professional association with Foundation for Indigent Guardianship,
Inc., we generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles
and auditing standards, operating conditions affecting the entity, and operating plans and
strategies that may affect the risks of material misstatement. None of the matters discussed
resulted in a condition to our retention as Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.’s auditors.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and
management of Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. and is not intended to be and should
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Best Regards,
Lanigan & daasciates, PC

Lanigan and Associates, P.C.





